


Envision Coopera�ve Credit Policy
April 1, 2019

Dear Patron: 
As your elected Board of Directors, we have a�empted to provide quality products and services to our patrons 
at compe��ve prices.  One of these services has been convenient credit to qualified patrons with only a 
minimum of service charges.  Without reasonable parameters and a high level of accountability, accounts 
receivable can become extremely costly to your coopera�ve.  Therefore we, as your Board of Directors, in 
considera�on and fairness to all patrons and for the con�nued success of your coopera�ve have unanimously 
adopted the following credit policy, effec�ve April 1st, 2019. 

• We thank all patrons who are keeping their accounts current for their coopera�on and ask for your
con�nued business and support.  Credit with your Coopera�ve is a privilege and we wish to extend
every reasonable opportunity to our patrons to comply with this credit policy.

• Accounts will be opened and credit limits will be established based on ability to pay, financial
condi�on, previous experience we may have and the results of a Credit Bureau report.  Individuals who
are unable to open an account with an established credit limit will be allowed to do business with the
coopera�ve on a cash basis.

• The closing date of the billing cycle will be the last day of each month.  Accounts not paid by the 15th of
the month following will be placed on a cash basis and a finance charge of 1.75% per month (21%
annually) will begin accruing on the first of the month following the ini�al billing cycle.  Any delinquent
accounts may be turned over to a collec�on agency or taken to court at the discre�on of management.

• Agricultural Producers accounts that are delinquent on purchases related to agricultural produc�on
will have an Agricultural Suppliers Lien filed and those accounts may be turned over to a collec�on
agency.

• Advance payments on account are encouraged but are to be used to purchase goods and services only.
Interest rates on credit balances may vary each month.  The maximum allowable advance payment is 1
½ �mes your previous year’s annual purchases.

We sincerely believe these policy changes are in the best interest to you, as patrons, as well as your 
coopera�ve and its future. 

Sincerely, 

Board of Directors 
Mike Heidlebaugh, President 
Darwin Peterson, Vice President 
Steve Thompson, Secretary   

Brad Fritel, Director
Marie Marshall, Director   

Cody Fritel, Director 
Brett Hefter, Director 


